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May 4, 2010 
 
 
Re:     10RFP73010YB-TR ACCESS NEWSLETTER, DESIGN AND PRINTING 
 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Proposal (RFP).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

10RFP73010YB-TR ACCESS NEWSLETTER, DESIGN AND PRINTING 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 

documents as noted below: 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned RFP project: 
 
1. Was the previous template created in Indesign or Quark?  
 

Response: The previous template was created in Indesign and presented to client in a PDF 
format. 

 
2. Was it designed on PC or Mac and which version was the software?  
 

Response: It was designed on Mac.   
 
3. Approximately, how many pages is the newsletter?  
 

Response: As stated in the RFP, please quote 20 pages, self cover - see section 3-6. 
 
4. Would it be acceptable if I provide samples of my work on a disk instead of a hard-copy?  
 

Response: No, please provide hard copies of samples as requested.  
 
5. Could I get a copy of the last “Access” Newsletter?   
 

Response: Yes 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) copy 
of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County Public 
Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due 
date and time Tuesday, May 25, 2010, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1,   _______ day of _____________, 2010. 
 
 

________________________________ 
        Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
        Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
        Title 
 


